
From: Persky, Nicholas (DPW)
To: Mandich, Matthew (BOS); Lutske, Debra (DPW); Dahl, Bryan (DPW)
Cc: Slocum, Gregory (DPW); Tse, Bernie (DPW); Huff, Nicolas (DPW)
Subject: RE: Resolution for today - Flower stand transfer
Date: Friday, January 7, 2022 12:34:02 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image016.png

Good Afternoon Matthew—
 
No problem—we are happy to help. I know the Clerk of the Board’s Office also wanted a copy of the request from Mr. Yoanidis to transfer the permit. In case the Clerk’s
Office needs it, I’m including an email Public Works received below that outlined Mr. Yoanidis’ request to transfer.
 

 
 
Best,
 
Nicholas Persky
 
Bureau of Street Use & Mapping |  San Francisco Public Works  |  City and County of San Francisco 
49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 300 |  San Francisco, CA 94103

 
 

From: Mandich, Matthew (BOS) <matthew.mandich@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Friday, January 07, 2022 10:20 AM
To: Lutske, Debra (DPW) <debra.lutske@sfdpw.org>; Dahl, Bryan (DPW) <bryan.dahl@sfdpw.org>
Cc: Slocum, Gregory (DPW) <gregory.slocum@sfdpw.org>; Persky, Nicholas (DPW) <nicholas.persky@sfdpw.org>; Tse, Bernie (DPW) <bernie.tse@sfdpw.org>; Huff, Nicolas (DPW)
<nicolas.huff@sfdpw.org>
Subject: Re: Resolution for today - Flower stand transfer
 
Hi Debra, 
 
Thanks so much for sending over. Really appreciate everyone's time on this rather unique matter. We will have this introduced at next week's BOS meeting. 
 
Many thanks! 
 
 
Matthew J. Mandich 
Legislative Aide
Office of Supervisor Matt Haney - District 6
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Pl, San Francisco
(415) 554-7970 (Office)

From: Lutske, Debra (DPW) <debra.lutske@sfdpw.org>
Sent: Friday, January 7, 2022 9:19 AM
To: Mandich, Matthew (BOS) <matthew.mandich@sfgov.org>; Dahl, Bryan (DPW) <bryan.dahl@sfdpw.org>
Cc: Slocum, Gregory (DPW) <gregory.slocum@sfdpw.org>; Persky, Nicholas (DPW) <nicholas.persky@sfdpw.org>; Tse, Bernie (DPW) <bernie.tse@sfdpw.org>; Huff, Nicolas (DPW)
<nicolas.huff@sfdpw.org>
Subject: RE: Resolution for today - Flower stand transfer
 
Hi Matthew
 
Please see attached.
 
 
Best,

mailto:nicholas.persky@sfdpw.org
mailto:matthew.mandich@sfgov.org
mailto:debra.lutske@sfdpw.org
mailto:bryan.dahl@sfdpw.org
mailto:gregory.slocum@sfdpw.org
mailto:bernie.tse@sfdpw.org
mailto:nicolas.huff@sfdpw.org
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

From: Byron <byoanidis@yahoo.com>
Date: August 6, 2021t 8:09:07 AM PDT

To:"Lu, Shih-Wel (DPW)'" <shih-wei lu@sfdow org>
Ce: Andrew Poulos <andrew@divainternational.com>
Subject: Flower-stand permit

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links o attachments from untrusted sources.

Good Morning Mr. Shih-We,

1, Byron Yoanidis, along with my parents, have been flowerstand permit holders since 1963, currently located at 101 Market st. At the corner of Market-Spear st. In front of Federal Reserve Bank of SF.
As a result of the current epidemic | have been closed since 3/13/2020.

At the present time due to various challenges undergone in my health,

‘The last couple years, under the care

of my physician, Dr. Rachel

Flores from Kaiser at Mission Bay.

Coupled with the fact being of 80 years of age, | have been advised not to work any longer.

Therefore with due respect, | request my permit to be transferred to 3

Blessed very close family member,

Andrew Poulos, who wil operate the flowerstand more efficiently and restore and beautify the area.
Incidentally the stand is 3 replica is a small muni-bus of the 60's.

My heartfelt appreciation would be appreciated tremendously, for all your efforts, acknowledging my situation,

Respectfuly,
Byron Yoanidis




ol





Debra
 
Note – Please call (415) 994-9848 to reach me during the shelter in place.
 
Debra Lutske

Deputy Bureau Manager
 
    Bureau of Street Use and Mapping  |  San Francisco Public Works  |  City and County of San Francisco 

    1155 Market Street, 3rd Floor  |  San Francisco, CA 94103  |  (415) 994-9898  |  sfpublicworks.org · twitter.com/sfpublicworks
 

From: Mandich, Matthew (BOS) <matthew.mandich@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Monday, January 3, 2022 3:29 PM
To: Lutske, Debra (DPW) <debra.lutske@sfdpw.org>; Dahl, Bryan (DPW) <bryan.dahl@sfdpw.org>
Cc: Slocum, Gregory (DPW) <gregory.slocum@sfdpw.org>; Persky, Nicholas (DPW) <nicholas.persky@sfdpw.org>; Tse, Bernie (DPW) <bernie.tse@sfdpw.org>
Subject: Re: Resolution for today - Flower stand transfer
 
Hi Debra, 
 
Thank you for the update. Really appreciate all the work you and the team have done on this. I figured tomorrow would likely be a stretch, so thank you for the timeline.
Hopefully it will get done soon. 
 
Many thanks and very best, 
 
Matthew 
 

From: Lutske, Debra (DPW) <debra.lutske@sfdpw.org>
Sent: Monday, January 3, 2022 2:12 PM
To: Mandich, Matthew (BOS) <matthew.mandich@sfgov.org>; Dahl, Bryan (DPW) <bryan.dahl@sfdpw.org>
Cc: Slocum, Gregory (DPW) <gregory.slocum@sfdpw.org>; Persky, Nicholas (DPW) <nicholas.persky@sfdpw.org>; Tse, Bernie (DPW) <bernie.tse@sfdpw.org>
Subject: RE: Resolution for today - Flower stand transfer
 
Hi Matthew,
 
The team was hard at work finalizing this during the holidays. We will need to send it back to the City Attorney’s office for a final review. Once we receive the greenlight, we will be
able to get signatures. While we are very, very close, the CAT doesn’t think it will be able to make tomorrow’s meeting.
 
I hope for one of the next two hearings, and I will be in touch.
 
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
Sent: Monday, January 3, 2022 10:41 AM
To: Lutske, Debra (DPW) <debra.lutske@sfdpw.org>; Dahl, Bryan (DPW) <bryan.dahl@sfdpw.org>
Cc: Slocum, Gregory (DPW) <gregory.slocum@sfdpw.org>; Persky, Nicholas (DPW) <nicholas.persky@sfdpw.org>
Subject: Re: Resolution for today - Flower stand transfer
 
Hi all, 
 
Hope everyone had a nice holiday break. I just wanted to check in on the status of this. The hope was to get the resolution in for introduction at the BOS meeting
tomorrow. Will the necessary documents be available by then? And, if not, what is a reasonable timeline to have the necessary items? 
 
Many thanks in advance and happy new year,
 
 
 
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
Sent: Monday, December 13, 2021 1:28 PM
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
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Thanks for informing me. Sorry to hear this, but I understand. Hopefully we can have this ready to go for an early January BOS meeting. 
 
Many thanks, 
 
 
Matthew J. Mandich 
Legislative Aide
Office of Supervisor Matt Haney - District 6
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Pl, San Francisco
(415) 554-7970 (Office)

From: Lutske, Debra (DPW) <debra.lutske@sfdpw.org>
Sent: Monday, December 13, 2021 12:39 PM
To: Mandich, Matthew (BOS) <matthew.mandich@sfgov.org>; Dahl, Bryan (DPW) <bryan.dahl@sfdpw.org>
Cc: Slocum, Gregory (DPW) <gregory.slocum@sfdpw.org>; Persky, Nicholas (DPW) <nicholas.persky@sfdpw.org>
Subject: Re: Resolution for today - Flower stand transfer
 
Hi All
 
I just heard back from the City Attorney’s office. Unfortunately they are very busy right now and let me know they will not be able to get to this by tomorrow. Instead, they said a
realistic timeline would be January. 
 
Debra 

From: Lutske, Debra (DPW)
Sent: Monday, December 13, 2021 12:22:20 PM
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
 
I have reached out to our City Attorney team as their review is needed, and the final piece for this legislation to move forward. I will let you know when I hear back from them.
 
 
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
Sent: Monday, December 13, 2021 11:45 AM
To: Dahl, Bryan (DPW) <bryan.dahl@sfdpw.org>
Cc: Slocum, Gregory (DPW) <gregory.slocum@sfdpw.org>; Persky, Nicholas (DPW) <nicholas.persky@sfdpw.org>; Lutske, Debra (DPW) <debra.lutske@sfdpw.org>
Subject: Re: Resolution for today - Flower stand transfer
 
Hi all, 
 
Just wanted to check if we are on track for tomorrow’s BOS meeting re: documents needed for the transfer.  
 
Many thanks, 
 
 
 
Matthew J. Mandich 
Legislative Aide
Office of Supervisor Matt Haney - District 6
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Pl, San Francisco
(415) 554-7970 (Office)

From: Dahl, Bryan (DPW) <bryan.dahl@sfdpw.org>
Sent: Tuesday, December 7, 2021 4:19 PM
To: Mandich, Matthew (BOS) <matthew.mandich@sfgov.org>
Cc: Slocum, Gregory (DPW) <gregory.slocum@sfdpw.org>; Persky, Nicholas (DPW) <nicholas.persky@sfdpw.org>; Lutske, Debra (DPW) <debra.lutske@sfdpw.org>
Subject: RE: Resolution for today - Flower stand transfer
 
Hi Matthew,
 
Thanks for understanding, and apologies for not being able to submit the documents today. Next week’s BOS meeting is a reasonable deadline and we will let you know if we have
any questions or need any additional information from you as we work on this.
 
Thanks,
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Bryan
 
Bryan Dahl
Government Affairs Liaison
Mobile: (650) 465-4358
San Francisco Public Works | City and County of San Francisco
 

From: Mandich, Matthew (BOS) <matthew.mandich@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 7, 2021 4:03 PM
To: Dahl, Bryan (DPW) <bryan.dahl@sfdpw.org>
Cc: Slocum, Gregory (DPW) <gregory.slocum@sfdpw.org>; Persky, Nicholas (DPW) <nicholas.persky@sfdpw.org>; Lutske, Debra (DPW) <debra.lutske@sfdpw.org>
Subject: Re: Resolution for today - Flower stand transfer
 
Hi Bryan, 
 
Thanks for letting me know. If we could get this all done for next week that would great since that is the last BOS meeting prior to the winter recess. Hopefully it can be
ready by then and thanks for your work on it. I don't think there is a need to meet unless something else comes up that will further delay the process, so please do keep
me posted. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, December 7, 2021 3:13 PM
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
 
I understand that you are requesting the three items listed below by 5 p.m. today, but unfortunately getting everything ready will take a few days. Public Works is still in the process
of drafting the order and will then need to have it reviewed by the City Attorney and brief Interim Director Short. We can likely have this ready for next week’s Board of Supervisors
meeting, but won’t be able to have it ready by today’s deadline.
 
We are more than happy to touch base with you to answer any questions and make sure we’re on the same page with expectations, next steps, etc. Please let me know if that’s
something you’d like me to coordinate.
 
Thank you,
Bryan
 
Bryan Dahl
Government Affairs Liaison
Mobile: (650) 465-4358
San Francisco Public Works | City and County of San Francisco
 

From: Mandich, Matthew (BOS) <matthew.mandich@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 7, 2021 12:17 PM
To: Dahl, Bryan (DPW) <bryan.dahl@sfdpw.org>; Slocum, Gregory (DPW) <gregory.slocum@sfdpw.org>; Persky, Nicholas (DPW) <nicholas.persky@sfdpw.org>
Subject: Fw: Resolution for today - Flower stand transfer
 
 
Hello all, 
 
I will need to include these documents with the resolution today being introduced today at eh Board of Supervisors . If you could get me these items by 2pm when the
meeting begins that would be fantastic. The latest I can submit the Introduction is 4:59 PM, so anytime before that is also fine, but the sooner the better to avoid any
stress. 
 
Many thanks in advance, 
 
 
 
Matthew J. Mandich 
Legislative Aide
Office of Supervisor Matt Haney - District 6
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Pl, San Francisco
(415) 554-7970 (Office)

From: BOS Legislation, (BOS) <bos.legislation@sfgov.org>
Sent: Tuesday, December 7, 2021 11:48 AM
To: Somera, Alisa (BOS) <alisa.somera@sfgov.org>; Mandich, Matthew (BOS) <matthew.mandich@sfgov.org>; BOS Legislation, (BOS) <bos.legislation@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: Resolution for today - question
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Hi Matthew,
 
When you are ready to submit proposed legislation, kindly include the following as referenced in the resolution:
 

A copy of Bryon Yoanidis’s request for permission to assign permit to Andrew Poulos
A copy of Public Works’ Order
Electronic signature of PW Director

 
Please send the proposed resolution along with supporting documents to bos.legislation@sfgov.org.
 
Thank you.
Lisa Lew
San Francisco Board of Supervisors
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244
San Francisco, CA 94102
T 415-554-7718 | F 415-554-5163
lisa.lew@sfgov.org | www.sfbos.org
 
(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a “virtual” meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please ask and I can answer your questions in real time.
Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board is working remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process and our services.

    Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, and archived matters since August 1998.
 
Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be
redacted.  Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit to the
Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these submissions. This means that personal information
—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board of Supervisors' website or in other public documents that members of
the public may inspect or copy.

 

From: Somera, Alisa (BOS) <alisa.somera@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 7, 2021 11:18 AM
To: Mandich, Matthew (BOS) <matthew.mandich@sfgov.org>; BOS Legislation, (BOS) <bos.legislation@sfgov.org>
Subject: FW: Resolution for today - question
 
Hi Matthew… I’m looping in our Leg Clerks to assist with advising on this introduction.
 
Lisa/Jocelyn… can you let Matthew know if there’s anything else that should be submitted with this? Thank you.
 
Alisa Somera
Legislative Deputy Director
San Francisco Board of Supervisors
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244
San Francisco, CA 94102
415.554.7711 direct | 415.554.5163 fax
alisa.somera@sfgov.org
 

(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a “virtual” meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please ask and I can answer your questions in real time.
 

Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board is working remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process and our services.
 
Click HERE to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.
 
The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, and archived matters since August 1998.
 
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~
Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance.
Personal information provided will not be redacted.  Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its
committees. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to all members of the public for
inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information
that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.
 

From: Mandich, Matthew (BOS) <matthew.mandich@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 7, 2021 10:49 AM
To: Somera, Alisa (BOS) <alisa.somera@sfgov.org>
Subject: Resolution for today - question
 
Hi Alisa, 
 
I will be sending in a Resolution for the transfer of a flower stand permit from on permittee to another. The only other time this has been done was in 2006 so I am
working off this template: https://sfgov.legistar.com/View.ashx?M=F&ID=2602843&GUID=962D8CC5-B9D5-473C-BC13-331A3767556A  
 
The Resolution I intend to submit is attached here, but I am not sure if I need to submit additional information. I have been back and forth with DPW on this for over a
month and everything has been approved on their end for there transfer, so just waiting for the legislative side. Do I need to to get any files from them prior to
submitting? 
 
Many thanks for your help on this! 
 
 
Matthew J. Mandich 
Legislative Aide
Office of Supervisor Matt Haney - District 6
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1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Pl, San Francisco
(415) 554-7970 (Office)


